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From: Hein Swanepoel <hein@halewood.co.za>
Sent: Tuesday, 11 February 2025 11:15
To: Gezelle Oakes .
Subject: FW: Request Upliftment - NGC001,;1739198879589

Hein Swanepoel
National Logistics Manager

. +27(11) 746 4245
H A L E W O O D 3 hein@halewood.co.za

S .‘ JTH AFRICA
OUTH ¢ 61 Toronto Road, Apex Ext 1, Benoni, 1501

Reg No: 1998/001887/07
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DISCLAIMER The information contained in this communication from the his email is confidential and may be legally privileged. It is
intended solely for use by those authorised to receive it. If you are not the intended recipient you are hereby notified that any disclosure, copying,
distribution or taking action in reliance of the contents of this information is strictly prohibited and may be unlawful.

From: Microsoft Power Automate <flow-noreply@microsoft.com>

Sent: Monday, 10 February 2025 16:49 RE'
To: Hein Swanepoel <hein@halewood.co.za> ' NGCW CEIVED By
Subject: Request Upliftment - NGC001;1739198879589 VATN i "UBA STOR

ML 43— 03 oot
‘Request Upliftment - NGC001;1739198879589

Requested by Anele Maioi <Anele.Maloi@halewood.co.za>

Person Requesting Approval: Anele.Maloi@halewood.co.za

Customer Account Number: NGC001
Reason for upliftment: DAMAGED

OMm/ L6t o gf O/ Cteeeyy  Power Automate




Description: - Belgravia Dark Cherry 440ml - 46 cases :
Arranged with: Andrew Sparg 0718925335 |
Warehouse to uplift: HS i

Date Created: Monday, February 10, 2025 2:49 PM GMT
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View this Approval on the Power Automate Portal herjgﬁw
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" Get the Power Automate apF; to receive push notifications and grant approvals from anywhere. Learn more
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1D|d you find this email helpful Yes No
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i Privacy Statement
1iMicrosof; Corporation, One Microsoft Way, Redmond, WA 98052 1
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eyJhbGciOisuzI NitsimtpZCl61kUyQzEyRDI1QkY1 NTQ40TY2QzBDRTIZRDIXNJhENjA4RjdFNjc1 QZM|LCJOeXA|O|J
KV1QILCJANWMIOINSUIICIRDQOJwV2d BdOICQWdJVEhnWGQZZEIkaM2Um52Y2E4ZOFBQmVoaDBqQUSCZtha
GtpRzI3MEJBUXNGQURCRUTSTXdFUVILQ1pSbWIaUHIMRTFCRTJZRFIWSkTNUK13RVFZSONaSW1 pW|BSTEdRde
SWURRVTFGTVINd0ZnWURWUVFERXcSQIRVVWATVZVtY21FZ TEWRWANRFI3SGhjTk1 qUXhNakV4TWpJék1 qQXp
XaGNOTWpVd05qQTVNakl6TWpBeldqQXZN UzB3S3dZRFZRUURFeVIwYVhBdeXVnRZVszYstbmthHVaeTVtYk
cSMOxtMXBZMOpZYzISbWRDNWplMJB322dFaU1 BMEdDU3FHUOI|MORRRUJBUVVBQTRJQkR3QanZOV‘LQW9JQk
FRRENZNVFENIY2VKhJTE1EDOOrWUHQzVjVzZGQIZUZVg2R282aWNgbitvWHZCRGOKTmdQTytyU2ZIUTZLaHdGZ
MNPUER2OFYWdWhETktSWTk2ZytUZ 1YxL2tCa3F3UDVrdWVIT2tnNVphcH BxWEpMcGFPWUhjUOxoSU5\6MkpnaC
81¢c3FHU0ZjQXhIWDZMOTdMdkxwS2x0alYwR3BNR1 drTkSROXI6cHIZdmYvZk8vQ2djYKEyODI3WGxXGSFBJR1JrcS8
2TFphWnRqW,jZEMncxUEIMSGIObENTcFhJaEhOZnY1YmJoRno1VDIT UW|RM3ch0IDdJAwd0erZZUUOJDNWde
GcObkVmVFRvcFIWQKTLS3 deF_JRVEVZNTJhc2xMTEJ4dVI3c2JJREwyTCvaU44ZnNrcEJyMHh|kaSVXZEL1 kyVndw
cEttTWOECWVIdEFIWEpaQWANQKFBR2pnZ 1Ny TUIIRXB6QWSCZ2tyQmdFRUFZSTNGUWIFR2pBWUT BtFOd DQ3N
HQVFVRKJ3TUINQWIHQONZROFRVUZCd01DTUQWRONTcOdBUVFCZ2pjVki3UXdNQzRHSmMIZROFRUUINamMNWQ
0lhUTR3MKUxYII0aFBHTFBWW21zUmJPbIJLQIIIWDVIVXVGckprMEFNRmEBZOVITULQI3WUILd1 ICQIFVSEFRRUVNZO
¢5TUQNVUQmMpCZ2dyQmdFRkJRY3dBb1 pYYUhSMGNEbSZMMkSSYkM1dGFXTnIiMOSZWmSRdeyOX;RMMOJyY

VdsdVpuSmhMMES5sY25SekwwSk TNbEJMU1VST1ZFTkJNREIUVUxRkxrZENURJICVFVVDET qQkpibVp5WVNVeU1F
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P i)
2 Strelitzia Street

R

2 Strelitzia Street

.Braelyn : Braelyn
“East London East London
5201 T 5201

(é;?b Liquor K’_amer;

043 743 4557 043 722 1981

Warehouse@mjpres.co.za Brewmaster Trust East-London

REQUEST FOR CREDIT - CR292585 2025-03-14 08:18:32

LOAD SHEET Reference - LSID , DATE Delivered -
Reg. No. Truck Description Load Capacity Driver Name Dispatcher Checker

Customer Name: NGCWANGUBA MEGASAVE
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Reason for Credit: Client Returned
Brief Description of Credit:

Principal Customer Code: Ngc001

'Doc.Date: 2025-03-07 Doc. Ref: UPL NGC001;1 GRV: § Credit Type: Upliftment Invoice Amt: RO

Stock Code Stock Description Unit Packsize Reason Code Reason Batch ' QTyY
HBELGINDCHY44  BELGRAYIA DARK CHERRY CAN (24 X 440ML) s 24 X 440ML w5 Client Returned 65
Total Number of Items to be credited on Decument Ref: UPL NGC001;1739198879589 (1 Product Type) ‘ 65

g )
Authorized by:
[date]
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PKOFBOXC12359- EASTERN CAPE
|

CENTRAHILL

l

6001
071 892 5335

NGC001 1224 HS 80835744

Your Vat No. : 4370191084
NGCWANGUBA MEGASAVE (1224)
MOANDULTI DISTRICT
FARM 17 NGCWANGUBA ADMIN AREA
EAST LONDON

ECP/2075090466

AM 17/03/25

BELGINDCHY440ML 65.000BELGRAVIA GIN & DARK CHERRY RTD 421.74@ 5%
Damaged stock uplifted
NGC001 1739198879589

Stock destroyed
CLM 406881

65.000-

TERMS :

80203231

27413.10-

27413.10-
4111.97-
31525.07-

30 Days



" Divisional Office: -

FRANCHISE DIVISION

Western Cape
T 021 505 4400/1
F 021 505 4504

Eéstern-Cape
T 041 581 1154
F 041 581 1683

Kwazulu Natal_

T 0313376211 N\
F 031 337 0027 :

North

T 011813 2410
\_F 011 913 4897
S

:' ]
Central =

T 051 434 2251

F 051 434 1665

MEMBER [V & Civano v 2 SBAE| [CLAIM NUMBER[C|L| | | 1406881 L.} CLAMTYPES
ﬂ/] Q\/‘%‘Uﬁuw é‘f—( CLAIM DATE ig 03 - 0004 01| Price Difference Claim : ;
WU 02| Old Stock Returned Claim )
MEMBER NUMBER |4 >4 ORDER NUMBER 03| Damaged Goods Returned Claim | &~
MEMBER VAT NUMBER- ORDER DATE 04| Goods Short Received Claim
= . 05/ Subsidy Claim
SUPPLIER _ INVOICE NUMBER 06 Free Stock Claim
Hﬁ—(g oo ,g . INVOICE DATE 07| Proof Of Delivery Claim
. 08| VAT Claim -
| GRV NUMBER 09| Good Returned Claim -

SUPPLIER NUMBER GRV DATE . 10| Sundry Claim _
PRODUCT : ' ' QUANTITYJQUANTITY| QUANTITY | ORDER | INVOICE PRICE CLAIM VAT
NUMBER |PACKING DESCRIPTION, INVOICED¥RECEIVED | DIFFERENCE| PRICE | PRICE |DIFFERENCE| AMOUNT | AMOUNT

1| - Dy e Becainron Gt . Cilz bS 9 K¥oo. % (24,070 K3 Fov’

Contract Date: to o, Contract Number: . :

2| K o lBetarson GG band | BrbPrend | [Rio0-o1| IKﬁcfo oalmf oo

Contract Date: I to ' Contract Number: ' A

3| "] | l | | | | I -

Contract Date: to Contract Number: : S T,

Contract Date: " to Contract Number; o T : L

5| | | . | [ REDEWED BY | | L

CContract Date: to Contract Number: NGCWANEC 5"7!\ R‘Tnm: R

of < | | c [ VATNO. 427019134 | T

iContract Date: to Contract Number: : .
NE | T, | L | | ] B

Contract Date: S to Contract Number: . . . L e

8| | | | | l | | | I

IContract Date: | to Contract Number: : - o : . SR '-'-'-,-"*_:-1_‘-.’2"-;#

Y.< P 7 ' — TOTAL: [RED24E | O+

MOW\ miSeto .C_DL@,WW ’{%~ O~ GO3L™ - R r .

MANAGER’S NAME —___SIGNATURE - DATE ‘- AT T
1{,/9,1,},/ 2 T i e /~O3 -2
DRIVER'S NAME - SIGNATURE ,

VEHICLE REGISTRATION

__DATE _

& REMARKS:.




